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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Logsdon, Jeremy
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2025 2:20 PM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: Verification for: WHAS Scholarship

Hello all, 

This is just a quick note to let you know about the WHAS Crusade for Children scholarship for SPED 
students (undergraduate or graduate).  

https://wku.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_dpc73KlytFV24Em 

The deadline is February 23, 2025, so you have some time. You will need a satement of financial need 
and a letter of recommendation. I would probably recommend pursuing that letter from one of your SPED 
professors, as I imagine that would carry more weight than a letter from your advisor.  

Please feel free to share this with any of your SPED/ELED friends! 

Thanks, 

Dr. Logsdon 

  

Mail sent from jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu to advisee list for Logsdon, Jeremy. 

1. Mail was sent to isabelle.abney469@topper.wku.edu 
2. Mail was sent to abigail.casper-pratt897@topper.wku.edu 
3. Mail was sent to madison.chandler294@topper.wku.edu 
4. Mail was sent to ethan.coghill457@topper.wku.edu 
5. Mail was sent to amelia.evers774@topper.wku.edu 
6. Mail was sent to ellie.eversman586@topper.wku.edu 
7. Mail was sent to galen.fletcher555@topper.wku.edu 
8. Mail was sent to jessica.freeman766@topper.wku.edu 
9. Mail was sent to alexis.hales307@topper.wku.edu 
10. Mail was sent to kaitlyn.hall970@topper.wku.edu 
11. Mail was sent to kayla.harmon292@topper.wku.edu 
12. Mail was sent to hailey.hubbs560@topper.wku.edu 
13. Mail was sent to kylie.kays990@topper.wku.edu 
14. Mail was sent to emily.keck811@topper.wku.edu 
15. Mail was sent to jasmine.lively434@topper.wku.edu 
16. Mail was sent to tara.merrifield698@topper.wku.edu 
17. Mail was sent to elizabeth.newcomb623@topper.wku.edu 
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18. Mail was sent to natalie.papes210@topper.wku.edu 
19. Mail was sent to mckenzie.robinson753@topper.wku.edu 
20. Mail was sent to emma.schneller173@topper.wku.edu 
21. Mail was sent to sommers.smith947@topper.wku.edu 
22. Mail was sent to olivia.weatherholt990@topper.wku.edu 

START TIME – 2025/02/01 14:19:40 
END TIME – 2025/02/01 14:19:40 

ELAPSED TIME – 00:00:00 


